



# Kylie Fennell

writer



I'm a Brisbane-based writer and have been writing professionally for 21+ years. I'm currently writing my first young adult, fantasy series.

I've written across many fields, working as a Newspaper Journalist & Editor, Corporate Writer, PR and Communication Manager, Blogger and Certified Practising Marketer.

I'm a curious creature by nature and whether I'm storytelling in the business world or the world of fiction, I'm determined to uncover and create great 'yarns'.

I also publish small business news and resource site [www.InJust5.com](http://www.InJust5.com).

1

## Education

### Bachelor of Arts

Journalism  
Public Relations  
Media Production  
*University of Southern Qld*

### Vocational Qualifications

Advanced Diploma of Management  
Certificate IV in Training and Assessment

2

## Experience

### Online publisher

Small business news & resource site  
[InJust5.com](http://InJust5.com) (2016-current)

### Freelance Content Writer

Writing & marketing for various commercial clients (2013-current)

### Marketing & Communication

In house & consultant roles for government, not-for-profit & commercial clients (2002-2013)

### Journalist & Editor

APN News Media (1996-2001)

3

## Awards

My work has been recognised with numerous industry and organisational awards including the [Queensland Premier's Awards](#) and the [Public Relations Institute of Australia](#)

I have also written many successful [award submissions for commercial clients](#).

[kylie@kyliefennell.com](mailto:kylie@kyliefennell.com) • 0432 584 290 • [@kyliefennell](https://www.instagram.com/kyliefennell)

See samples of my writing at [kyliefennell.com/portfolio](http://kyliefennell.com/portfolio)

